S Oiginal Message -----

> From <mailto: khpark@ct.co. kr <mailto:khpark@ct.co.kr> > ?2?? (HCT)

> To: <mailto:charvey-tcb@CSEMC. com <mai |t 0: charvey-t cb@CSEMC. cont> >
Chris Harvey (CCS)

> Cc: <nmmilto:kisooki mact.co.kr <mmilto:kisooki mact.co.kr> > Ki-soo Kim
(HCT)

> <mai | t 0: MKUO@CCSEMC. com <nmi | t 0: MKUO@CCSEMC. con> > M KE KUO ( CCSEMC)
<mai |l t 0: swang@csent. com <nmi |l t 0: swang@csenct. con> >

> SCOTT WANG( CCS) ; <nmmilto:kyk4l5@ct.co. kr <mailto: kyk4l5@ct. co. kr> >
??? (HCT) ;

<mai | t 0: nroon@ct ec. co. kr <mailto: nmoon@ct ec. co. kr> > ??? ??(HCT)

Sent: Friday, Cctober 01, 2004 4:55 PM

Subj ect: Re: HYUNDAI CURITEL INC., FCC ID: PP4TX-110C, Assessnent NO.:
ANO04T4205, Noti ce#l

\Y

Dear Sir,

Thanks very nuch for your support.
According to your requests on the bel ow questions, we'd like to send the

answers on each questions
under each question as bel ows;

FCC I D : PP4TX-110C (Class Il Permissive Change : Front case & chip set
a;gen changed)

1) Applicant Nane : Hyundai Curitel Inc.

2) Application Product : Tri-Mde Phone (AMPS/ CDMA/ PCS CDMA)

3) Model Nane : TX-110C (Class ||l Perm ssive Change)

4) Applicant ID: T11390

5) Application Assessnment Nunmber : AN04T4205

6) Upl oad date: Septenber 21, 2004

I f you have questions or conments on this application, please do not
hesitate to conatct us.

Best Regards,

Ki -soo Kim - HCT
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tcb@csent. com <nmi |l t 0: charvey-tcb@csent. com> >

> charvey-tcb@csenc. com <nmmi |l t 0: charvey-tcb@csent. con> >

> To: < <mailto:kisooki maect.co.kr <mailto:kisooki maect.co. kr> >

ki sooki m@ct. co. kr <mai |l to: ki sooki mé@hct. co. kr> >

> Cc: < <mmilto:charvey-tcb@csent.com <mailto:charvey-tcb@csenc. conr >
charvey-tcb@csenc. com <mai |l t 0: charvey-tcb@csent. con> >

Sent: Thursday, Septenber 30, 2004 1:13 PM

Subj ect: HYUNDAI CURITEL INC., FCC ID: PP4TX-110C, Assessnent NO.:
AN04T4205, Noti ce#l

\%

> Ki Soo,

>

> | have reviewed the above referenced Class Il Perm ssive change
application and have the follow ng questions:

>

> 1. This Class Il Perm ssive change is for a change of Front Case and new
chipset. Please confirmthat the schematic has not changed fromthe
original subm ssion and parts |ist dated Decenber 3, 2003 is still valid
or

this new version of this device. Please resubmt the revised docunents if
t hey have changed.

====> Pl ease find the attached file. (part |list and schematic diagran).
(filenane : ATT. K (Part list)/ ATT. J (Circuit))
> 2. The plots submtted did not seemto include any neasurenments using
he
Extended Battery listed in the SAR report. The tabular data for the PCS
node Head SAR does not contain any data for the extended battery. Please
submt the SAR conpliance information necessary for the Extended Battery
option of this device.
====> We've revised the SAR report.

Pl ease find the attached file submt. (ATT. N (SAR REPORT))

(File name: ATT. N (SAR REPORT))==> page 18)

Best regards,

>
>
> Chris Harvey

> <nmmilto:charvey-tcb@csent.com <nmilto:charvey-tcb@csenc. con> >
harvey-tcb@csenc. com <mai | t 0: charvey-tcb@csent. conr

>
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> > The itens indicated above nust be subnmtted before processing can

conti nue

> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date nay result in

> application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be

subm tted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
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the e-mail

address |isted below the nane of the sender.



